Appendix A

Victoria Marshall

From: Licensing

Sent: 09 May 2022 11:56

To: Licensing

Subject: FW: Street trade licence. Case reference: ST420810407
Attachments: Payment Authentication Receipt - DO NOT REPLY TO THIS E-MAIL

From: Crm-feedback <crm.feedback@leicester.gov.uk>
Sent: 059 May 2022 11:46

To: Licensing <Licensing@leicester.gov.uk>

Subject: Street trade licence. Case reference: ST420810407

O

Leicester
City Council

Case raised by: john derry@sky.com 2022-05-09 11:46:00 Product: Self
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Street trade licence

What type of trading consent are you applying for: Fixed site

I have read the policy and code of practice and wish to continue my application for street trading consent : | have
read the policy and code of practice and wish to continue my application for street trading consent

Your details:



Title First name Surname Phone number Mobile number Email address

Your address:

Flat House number Street Town County Postcode

Please give the details of any food business that you have operated in the last 12 months: Skidaddle Soft Play &
Party Zone Ltd

15/09/2015 to present

Charnwood Borough Council

Business name: Cobsmacked
Business type: Mobile food van

What goods do you intend to sell?: Breakfast and Lunch cobs, homemade soups and stews (healthly option), Salads,
Vegetarian/Vegan options, Jacket potatoes with healthy fillings, religious dietary requirement options.

Is the business address the same as your contact address? : No

Business address:

Enter the postcode or street name Please select the address The address is not listed

Boston Road Street Record Boston Road Access Road, Leicester



Please explain how your business may impact on public nuisance:: There is a possibility of littering We will provide
two large bins and have no littering signs displayed and encourage all customers the bins. Oil will be recycled and
packaging to a minimum.

Please explain how your business may impact on crime and disorder:: Our van will be mobile which will not be left
overnight at the site therefore reducing the risk of vandalism.

Please explain how your business may impact on road safety: : People may need to cross the road and as it is on an
industrial estate there may be traffic. We will have signage up on the vehicle to remind customers to look left and
right when crossing the road and to walk further away from the van to avoid an obstructed view. We will not bein a
restricted parking area and therefore not causing a hazard to other vehicles. We will also encourage customers to
walk to our business via the signage on our van rather than using a vehicle and this is in line with the government
and council environment policy for reducing vehicle usage.

Please explain how your business may impact on the health and safety at schools and for their pupils:: N/A as it is
on an industrial Estate.

Please explain the likely demand for the goods that you intend to sell:: There will be a steady flow of customers
throughout the day as people have lunch breaks at various times. Having canvassed various businesses and
employees in the area we have had positive feedback for the placement of a mobile food van and our menu ideas.

Are the goods that you intend to sell already available in other fixed premises nearby? If so, please give details: :
There are no other mobile vans on the estate.

Please give reasons why your application should be granted as an exception to the council’s general policy on
street trading: :Consent has previously be granted in this area so precedence has been set. This site is now vacant
and we wish to give the surrounding workers an opportunity to have access to healthy warm quality home made
food as our canvassing of the area has shown that the units have no quality catering facilities for their staff. We plan
to be serving from 7.00am to service the surrounding units that are either operating 24 hours or the start of their
business is not necessarily 09.00 - 17.00.

With a Council agenda of healthy eating we feel we could link into that with the healthy options that we can provide
for the public as there are no other outlets that do this within the area.



How many months of trading consent do you wish to apply for? : 12 months street trading consent

What date(s) do you wish to trade?: 13/05/2022

I understand and agree to the declaration: | understand and agree to the declaration

Date:: 09 05 22



Victoria Marshall

Sent: 06 June 2022 10:53

To: Victoria Marshall

Subject: Re: Street Trading application

Attachments: Screenshot_20220606-104746_Instagram.jpg

Good morning Victoria,

Apologies for the delay in responding, the trading hours that we were going to operate at are 07.00 - 14.00 Monday to
Saturday.

| have also attached a map of the area with the red x being the position that we are looking at.

If you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards



SJON + NONGTRONOM
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